


# Dimitri Dhuyvetter

Remote

 dimitri@dhuyvetter.eu

 +264816941784

 [linkedin.com/in/dhuyvetter](https://www.linkedin.com/in/dhuyvetter)

 <https://dhuyvetter.net/dimitri/>

## Summary

Web developer since 2003 so nearly twenty years of experience. Worked in lots of environments and industries from self employed to large corporate, from insurance to crypto.

Experienced in all web frontend technologies (HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript) as well as PHP.

Recent job experience in high traffic WordPress and mission critical Angular.

Always updating my skillset, currently learning React, React Native, Gatsby, and Web3.

## Experience

### Software Engineer - Web Frontend

Luno

Mar 2019 - Oct 2021 (2 years 8 months)

### Web Developer (WordPress)

Media24 (Pty) Ltd

Feb 2016 - Feb 2019 (3 years 1 month)

### Web developer

Sopra Steria

Oct 2009 - Dec 2010 (1 year 3 months)

Web developer and consultant in SharePoint and .NET working in international team.

### Webmaster / web developer

ERGO INSURANCE (Belgium)

May 2003 - Jul 2007 (4 years 3 months)

Developing and updating (content and structure) of intranet and website. Working within the Communications/Marketing department on the on-line presence of the company.

## Education

### Vrije Universiteit Brussel

Master's degree, Applied Computer Science

2006 - 2007

### Vrije Universiteit Brussel

Master's degree, Communication Sciences

1997 - 2001

## Licenses & Certifications



**SAS Coastal Skipper** - South African Sailing

**RYA RYA Day Skipper** - Royal Yachting Association (RYA)

## Skills

Website Development • Front-end Development • JavaScript • HTML5 • Cascading Style Sheets (CSS)  
• Angular • WordPress

## Honors & Awards



**Vaccinated** - South African Medical Service (SAMS)

Aug 2021



**Belgian passport** - Belgian Federal Government - Cabinet of the Deputy Prime

Minister Didier Reynders

Jan 2020